
King's Lynn Area
Consultative 
Committee
Agenda

Thursday, 19th October, 2017
at 6.00 pm

in the

Council Chamber
Town Hall
Saturday Market Place
King’s Lynn





King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX
Telephone: 01553 616200
Fax: 01553 691663

KING'S LYNN AREA 
CONSULTATIVE 

COMMITTEE AGENDA

DATE: THURSDAY, 19TH OCTOBER, 2017

VENUE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, SATURDAY 
MARKET PLACE, KING'S LYNN

TIME: 6.00 pm

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

To receive any apologies for absence.

2.  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 5 - 13)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the previous meeting. 

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared.  A 
declaration of an interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not 
already declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it 
relates.  If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the Member should 
withdraw from the room whilst the matter is discussed.

These declarations apply to all Members present, whether the Member is part 
of the meeting, attending to speak as a local Member on an item or simply 
observing the meeting from the public seating area.

4.  URGENT BUSINESS 

To consider any business which, by reason of special circumstances, the 
Chairman proposes to accept as urgent under Section 100(b)(4)(b) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.



5.  MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34 

Members wishing to speak pursuant to Standing Order 34 should inform the 
Chairman of their intention to do so and on what items they wish to be heard 
before the meeting commences.  Any Member attending the meeting under 
Standing Order 34 will only be permitted to speak on those items which have 
been previously notified to the Chairman.

6.  CHAIRMAN'S CORRESPONDENCE (IF ANY) 

7.  PARISH PARTNERSHIP SCHEME (Pages 14 - 16)

The Committee is asked to consider the attached report and to make any 
appropriate recommendations to Cabinet.

8.  KING'S LYNN SPECIAL EXPENSES 2018/2019 - REPORT TO FOLLOW 

9.  COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME AND CABINET'S FORWARD 
DECISION LIST (Pages 17 - 23)

The Committee is asked to consider items for a future Work Programme for 

The Committee is also asked to consider the Cabinet’s Forward Decision List.

10.  DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting of the Committee is scheduled for Monday 15 January 
2018 at 6pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, 
King’s Lynn.

To: Members of the King's Lynn Area Consultative Committee

Councillors Miss L Bambridge, Mrs S Buck, J Collop, Mrs S Collop (Vice-
Chairman), G Howman, C Joyce, G McGuinness, G Middleton, P Rochford, 
M Shorting, T Smith, M Taylor, A Tyler (Chairman), Mrs M Wilkinson and 
T Wing-Pentelow

Portfolio Holder

Councillor B Long – Leader 

For Further information, please contact:

Kathy Wagg
Borough Council of King's Lynn & West Norfolk
King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn PE30 1EX





1

BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK

KING'S LYNN AREA CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

Minutes from the Meeting of the King's Lynn Area Consultative Committee 
held on Tuesday, 12th September, 2017 at 6.00 pm in the Education Room - 

Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ

PRESENT: Councillor A Tyler (Chairman)
Councillors Miss L Bambridge, J Collop, Mrs S Collop (Vice-Chairman), 

C Joyce, G McGuinness, G Middleton, P Rochford, T Smith 
and Mrs M Wilkinson

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs S Buck, G 
Howman, M Taylor, T Wing-Pentelow and also Councillor Long, 
Leader.

2  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 24 August 2017 were agreed as a 
correct record.

The Chairman referred to a question raised by Councillor Smith at the 
last meeting regarding the boundary review and whether the Parish 
Council was a statutory consultee on the boundary changes, and read 
out the following response:

Parish Councils were not a statutory consultee however the Boundary 
Commission facilitated a briefing to all Parish Councils on the process 
that would be followed.  The Borough Council also received the same 
briefing from the Boundary Commission, which all Councillors were 
invited to.   Any member of the public could also comment on the 
proposals.

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

4  URGENT BUSINESS 

There was no urgent business.

5  MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34 

There were no Members present pursuant to Standing Order 34.

6

Agenda Item 2



2

6  CHAIRMAN'S CORRESPONDENCE (IF ANY) 

There was no Chairman’s correspondence to report.

7  POLICING IN KING'S LYNN 

The Chairman introduced Inspector Wes Hornigold and Sergeant Tom 
Metcalfe to the meeting.  

Inspector Hornigold provided the Committee with the last 6 months 
recorded crimes, which had been broken down into the neighbourhood 
areas.

Information was also provided on the street drinking and anti-social 
behaviour in the town centre, and the work undertaken to prevent this.  
It was reported that as many stakeholders as possible within the town 
centre had been engaged.

Inspector Hornigold also explained that 48 shops were now signed up 
to the retail loss group, which helped to prevent shoplifting and had 
reduced the number of calls for the Police to attend.

The Committee was also informed of the work which had been 
undertaken, with help from key stakeholders, in relation to Project 
Gravity, which had resulted in 7 people being charged and imprisoned.

Other issues over the summer months included:

 Speeding along Vancouver Avenue;
 HVG’s along Loke Road.

In relation to speeding along Vancouver Avenue, it was explained that 
this was an on-going piece of work and he had met with the Speed 
Watch Co-Ordinator.  

Inspector Hornigold hoped that the Committee were receiving the 
monthly newsletters.

Work had been carried out with the Year 6 pupils in schools in King’s 
Lynn with regards to cycling in the town centre.  The children produced 
posters and a presentation evening was held with the winner receiving 
a new bicycle.

Inspector Hornigold added that it had been a challenging few months 
with staff being lost to assist in other areas with major incidents.  
However, overall the results had been good over the last 6 months with 
the crime figures lower than they had been.  

7



3

Sergeant Metcalfe then outlined the Anti-social behaviour numbers.  
He explained that the 941 anti-social behaviour calls in King’s Lynn 
were split into three areas:

 Environmental
 Nuisance
 Personal

The Committee was informed that the greater number of calls was in 
the nuisance area.  The types of anti-social behaviour were broken 
down into the following:

 Alcohol related calls
 Youth
 Fighting
 Rough sleepers
 Drug related

The highest number related to alcohol and youth incidents.

Sergeant Metcalfe also outlined to the Committee the measures that 
were available from written warnings through to Community Protection 
Orders and Acceptable Behaviour Contracts.  It was explained that two 
Criminal Behaviour Orders had been issued and both received prison 
sentences for breaching the Orders.

The Chairman then invited questions from the Committee, some of 
which are summarised below:

In response to a question from Councillor Mrs Wilkinson regarding the 
Vancouver Speed Watch, Inspector Hornigold acknowledged that there 
had been some issues in setting up the Community Speedwatch 
Group, but these had now been resolved.

Inspector Hornigold also explained that the crime data was broken 
down into Neighbourhoods but the system which was used would not 
break the figures down in to housing estates.

In relation to HVG’s using Loke Road, it was explained that signage at 
Loke Road was clear and it was very much being considered.

Inspector Hornigold advised that the vacancy to fill the youth offender 
post would be filled by the end of the year.

In relation to a query regarding begging and busking in the town centre, 
it was explained that there was legislation regarding aggressive 
begging and explained the procedure.  He advised that the profile of 
the beggars needed to be looked at as some of the beggars were 
housed and not homeless.  However it was important to find out who 
needed help and signpost them to the relevant support services.  If 

8



4

they were not in need of help then enforcement action would be 
followed.

It was suggested that busking in the town centre should have a 
designated area and a rota system.  Inspector Hornigold advised that 
the Council were involved in a piece of work regarding this.  

Inspector Hornigold informed the Committee of the work being 
undertaken in relation to racial hate crime and terrorism.  He advised 
that in relation to hate crime, this needed to be recorded properly so 
that it could be investigated and any safeguarding put in place.

With regards to terrorism, he outlined to the Committee the Prevent 
Strategy, and confirmed that no referrals had been made to the 
Prevent Strategy from King’s Lynn.  It was also confirmed that King’s 
Lynn had a low number of recorded hate crimes.

It was highlighted that there was a Code of Conduct for Buskers on the 
Council’s website.

Reference was made to the crime figures given at the meeting, and it 
was asked whether historic figures could also be given as a 
comparison.

The Chairman thanked Inspector Hornigold and Sergeant Metcalfe for 
attending the meeting and their valuable contributions.

AGREED: That comparison figures be included for the 6 monthly 
update from the Police to enable the Committee to put these into 
context.

8  PUBLIC TOILETS 

The Public Open Space Manager introduced John Hussey, Operations 
Manager who ran the day to day operation of public toilets.

The Public Open Space Manager explained that a report on Public 
Toilets within the Borough was considered by the E&C Panel in August 
2016.  An Informal Working Group was set up, tasked to review the 
provision of public toilets in the Borough.  It was reported that two 
formal complaints had been received.

It was proposed to:

 Reopen Ferry Street toilets 7 days a week;
 Complete closure of the Gaywood toilets and sell or demolish;
 Include both sets of toilets in The Walks (Broadwalk and 

Management Building) into King’s Lynn Special Expenses.

9



5

The Vice-Chairman expressed concern that the Informal Working 
Group had not met since the 8th November 2016 and had not met to 
consider the recommendations put forward.

It was advised that the Committee could make a recommendation to 
the Environment & Community Panel for consideration when they 
considered the item at their meeting on 10 October 2017.

Reference was made to the recommendation to close Gaywood toilets 
and it was asked whether the savings of £9,000 could go into Special 
Expenses to pay for the re-opening of the Walks toilets.

It was asked whether consultation had taken place with the Library 
Service over the use of their toilets whilst the Gaywood toilets were 
closed, as it was understood that the staff were not happy.  The Public 
Open Space Manager explained that there had been no formal 
complaint raised by Norfolk County Council, however if staff wanted to 
give formal feedback then this could be included in the proposals to the 
E & C Panel.

In response to a comment, the Public Open Space Manager explained 
that the Management Toilets were at the play area and part of the 
management building.  He further explained that there had been bands 
playing in the Walks every Sunday, which had been heavily attended 
and bookings were already being taken for next year.  The events were 
being split between the two venues – the Town Centre and The Walks.  
The Public Open Space Manager also outlined other events which had 
taken place in the Walks over the year.

Councillor J Collop made reference to the recommendation to close 
toilets in Downham Market, Heacham and Old Hunstanton and to the 
fact that these parishes had the opportunity to take over the toilets, 
whereas the residents of King’s Lynn had no say in how Special 
Expenses was spent.  He did not agree with the proposed closure of 
the toilets at Gaywood.

Councillor Smith made reference to Gaywood toilets and the current 
position of them and suggested that if they were demolished, they 
could be rebuilt with something better and in a more suitable location.  
He asked what the cost would be to demolish and then rebuild them.  
The Public Open Space Manager advised that the costs would be in 
the region of £50,000.

Councillor McGuinness made reference to the Parkour which had been 
provided for the whole of the Borough, yet the Walks itself, was 
deemed as being just for King’s Lynn residents and charged to Special 
Expenses.  He added that events were generally put on at weekends 
which attracted visitors from other areas.  He questioned whether one 
set of the toilets could be closed for weekend use only, to allow the 
Gaywood toilets to be refurbished or rebuilt.

10



6

In response to a query it was confirmed that Gaywood Toilets were not 
currently charged to King’s Lynn Special Expenses.

Councillor Joyce stated that it needed to be established whether the 
Walks was a Borough facility or a King’s Lynn facility.

The Committee then made the following recommendations to the 
Environment & Community Panel:

1. The Public Toilets Review Informal Working Group should meet 
again to consider the recommendations to be put forward to the 
Environment & Community Panel.

2. The Committee supported the proposal to demolish the toilets at 
Gaywood, however they should be replaced with new facilities.

3. The Committee supported the reopening of the Ferry Street 
toilets 7 days per week.

4. The Committee supported the continued opening of the 
Broadwalk and Management Building toilets in the Walks but 
considered that as the Walks was a Borough-wide facility the cost of 
this should not be included in King’s Lynn Special Expenses.

9  STREET CLEANING 

The Public Open Space informed the Committee that under the 
Environmental Protection Act (EPA) 1990 and the Code of Practice on 
Litter and Refuse, the Borough Council are obliged to maintain a level 
of cleanliness across all public areas within the Borough.

An example of that was that all ‘A’ zones (town centres, shopping 
centres) were required to be litter picked and/or swept by 10.00 hours 
each day.

The outer ‘A’ zone which the Council voluntarily extended some 5 
years ago to include the main routes into the town centre were cleared 
by 11.00 hours.

It was explained that street cleansing covered a wide range of services, 
duties and responsibilities, which included:  litter picking, litter bins and 
dog waste bins, street sweeping (urban and rural), fly tipping, graffiti 
and gum removal.

The Public Open Space Manager advised that the Council did not clear 
fly tipping from private land.

In response to a query regarding whether the Council published a 
schedule of sweeping, the Public Open Space Manager explained that 
the Council used to publish this, but the schedule often changed.  It 

11



7

was advised that you could request for a street to be cleaned on the 
Council’s website, and a schedule could be sent.

Councillor Mrs Wilkinson referred to fly tipping on Freebridge land, and 
asked how it was reported.  The Public Open Space Manager advised 
that team leaders were expected to report any fly tipping to Freebridge 
if it was on their land.  However he did not know what their standards 
were for removing any fly tipping.

Both Councillors Bambridge and the Chairman thanked the Clean-Up 
Team for an excellent service.

Councillor Joyce agreed that the Clean-Up Team was very good.  He 
stated that he had raised an issue in relation to street cleaning in that 
the Team were expected to pick litter on public land.  However their 
task was made more difficult because of growth on pavements.  He 
asked that as some of the team was trained in the usage of chemicals 
used in weed control why they were not asked to control weeds on the 
highway (usually pavements), and make the litter pickers job a bit 
easier.  

Councillor Joyce added that he did understand that weed control was 
the responsibility of Norfolk County Council, but they were not taking 
those responsibilities seriously.  Rather than pay someone on a quad 
bike to spray the growth once a year and he had been informed that he 
was told not to leave the quad bike for any reason which would explain 
why the work was often patchy at best, NCC could be asked to employ 
the Council’s team to carry out the same work.  

Councillor Joyce further added that the problem persisted mainly in 
estates, because usually the mechanical brush clears the weeds 
before they became a major problem on the roads where cars were not 
parked, but it was unable to do anything where cars were parked.  If 
there was a need for extra costings to improve the performance then 
that would need to be dealt with.

The Operations Manager explained that he had attended a Norfolk-
wide Streetscenes meeting the day before and South Norfolk also 
raised the same issue regarding NCC’s approach to weed control on 
the highways and footways.  It was suggested that the Borough 
Council could be employed to carry out this role, which Norfolk County 
Council agreed to look into.

Councillor McGuinness raised an issue with regards to the lack of 
cleaning at South Lynn, and the Public Open Space Manager agreed 
to look into the issue and to get a team back there.

In response to a comment from Councillor Rochford regarding fly-
tipping, the Public Open Space Manager explained that if fly-tipping 
took place on private land, then it would be Planning Enforcement or 

12



8

Community Safety Neighbourhood Nuisance (CSNN) who would need 
to deal with the issue.

The Chairman thanked the Operations Manager and Public Open 
Space Manager for attending the meeting.

10  PARISH PARTNERSHIP SCHEME 

The Assistant Director explained that no schemes had come forward at 
present.  He reminded the Committee of the process and the deadlines 
for the submission of schemes.

The Chairman then invited County Councillor Kemp to address the 
Committee.  County Councillor Kemp informed the Committee of her 
support to provide SAM signs along Vancouver Avenue, King’s Lynn.  
She referred to the problems of speeding in that area and considered 
that the SAM signs would help to alleviate this.

Councillor Smith suggested a sign at Tennyson Avenue/Tennyson 
Road and that the possibility of a traffic island by the level crossing at 
the Walks should be investigated.

Councillor Miss Bambridge added that she considered that there was 
enough information available to put forward a business case.

The Assistant Director reminded the Committee that Norfolk County 
Council required detailed information to be submitted as part of the 
scheme.  He informed the Committee that there had been an initial 
proposal put forward to Paul Donnachie at Norfolk County Council for a 
SAM along King Street, however the Local Highway Authority were not 
minded to support that.

The Committee then discussed the possible options for the SAM signs 
to be located along Tennyson Avenue/Vancouver Avenue and it was 
advised that these discussions needed to be held with Norfolk County 
Council as soon as possible.

Councillor McGuinness thanked Councillor Kemp for getting the Parish 
Partnership Scheme extended to the unparished areas and he was 
very supportive of a SAM sign.  He suggested that the Parish 
Partnership Scheme be added to the Committee’s Work Programme 
earlier so that the whole of King’s Lynn could be considered.

Councillor Joyce suggested that four signs should be included in the 
scheme and the Police and NCC Highways could determine where 
they should be sited.

Councillor Smith agreed with the suggestion by Councillor McGuinness 
that the item should be on the Work Programme earlier and added that 

13



9

a map of King’s Lynn could be provided so any problem areas could be 
identified.

Councillor Mrs Wilkinson added that where any signs were to be 
located, residents needed to be in agreement to prevent any future 
issues.

AGREED: That, the Committee supported in principle a scheme for 
SAM signs to be located along the Walks area (exact locations to be 
determined), and a detailed scheme to be presented to the next 
meeting on 19 October 2017.

11  COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME 

The Committee noted the Work Programme.

It was agreed that the Parish Partnership item be moved forward to 
March 2018.

The Chairman advised the Committee that he had asked for an item on 
the Rail Service to be included on the work programme.

Councillor Joyce suggested that a representative from the Environment 
Agency be invited to attend a future meeting.

12  DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting would be held on Thursday, 19 October 2017 at 
6pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, King’s Lynn.

The meeting closed at 8.20 pm

14



 

Parish Partnership Scheme – Proposal for the funding period 2018/19  

 

1.0 Background 

1.1 At its meeting of the 5 October 2016, the King’s Lynn Area Consultative Committee (KLACC) 

agreed to recommend to Cabinet that its terms of reference be extended to allow it to 

recommend to Cabinet that the Borough fund specified small scale highway improvement 

schemes within the unparished areas of King’s Lynn and West Lynn, under the County 

Council’s Parish Partnership Programme.  

1.2 Cabinet subsequently agreed to this in the terms of reference for KLACC.  

1.3 The County Council’s Parish Partnership Programme allows Parish Councils to bid for match 

funding for small scale highway improvement schemes in their areas. In the unparished area 

of King’s Lynn and West Lynn, KLACC will now consider any scheme put forward. If KLACC 

decide to support a particular scheme, the recommendation will be passed to Cabinet for their 

consideration.  One scheme for small-scale highway improvements has been proposed for 

the forthcoming financial year (2018/19), and has come forward to KLACC for consideration. 

Details of this scheme are set out in this report.  

2.0 Applications under the Parish Partnership Programme 

2.1 One scheme has been put forward for 2018/19. This is a scheme for two Speed Awareness 

Messaging (SAM) signs to be located on either Vancouver Avenue, Goodwins Road, or 

Tennyson Road. The proposed signs show the speed of vehicles if they exceed the limit, with 

the legend ‘SLOW DOWN’ below as part of the unit. There are 5 locations on Vancouver 

Avenue, Goodwins Road, and Tennyson Road which can accommodate the signs, which are 

moveable, and should only be at each location once every 3 months. Further locations can be 

agreed with Highways as required. Arrangements are being put in place with local residents 

to charge the signs and to move them as required. A plan is attached showing the proposed 

locations of the signs.  

3.0 Financial implications of the proposal 

3.1 The County Council officer administering the scheme states that the costs of the scheme will 

be   

 2 SAM signs @ £3500 each   - £7,000 

 KLWNBC Match funding required  - £3,500 

3.2 In the same way that Parishes would fund highway works in their areas through precepts, 

funding for the signs will need to come out of King’s Lynn Special Expenses. This was made 

clear in the original report agreeing to extend KLACC’s terms of reference. However this can 

be spread over the lifetime of a scheme to minimise the impact on Special Expenses. In this 

case if you take a minimum lifespan of 5 years, then the £3,500 would be £700 per year, 

divided by the 2018/19 tax base of 10,031, then this would add 7p per year to Special 

Expenses for the next 5 years. Whilst alternative time periods could be proposed for the 

match funding, for example a payback of 1 year would add 35p to Special Expenses, with a 2 

year payback adding 17p, the 5 year period is recommended and would have least impact 

upon a Special Expenses increase.  

15

Agenda Item 7



 

4.0 Recommendation 

4.1 1) That KLACC considers whether or not to support the above proposal for SAM signage in 

King’s Lynn. 

2) In the event that the scheme is supported in principle, that the 5 year period for the Special 

Expenses charge to cover the scheme be agreed.  

 3) In the event that the scheme is supported, that a Member(s) of KLACC be nominated to 

present the Committee’s view to the Cabinet 

 

Stuart Ashworth 

Assistant Director – Environment & Planning  

 

16



Shelter

Old Brewery Court

Depot

h

i

e

 
R

i
v

i
e

r

a

L

o

c

u

m

O
U

T
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
G

A
T

E
S

R

e

d

 

M

a

y

B

E

E

C

H

 

R

O

A

D

Goodwins Hall

M

P

 

9

6

A

R

G

Y

L

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

Framingham's Hospital

D

a
y
 
N

u
r
s
e

r
y

Vancouver House

St James Park

S

M

S

M

Cemetery

5.5m

5.5m

Play Area

KING'S LYNN

SB

St
 Jo

hn
's W

a
lk

Plaxtole House

Avenue

37
 
to

 4
2

9

0

S

IL

F
I
E

L
D

 
T

E
R

R

A

C

E

1
4

 
t
o

 
1
8

B
R

A
N

S
B

Y
 
C

L
O

S
E

2
5

 t
o

 3
0

T

E

N

N

Y

S

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

Post

St James' Clinic

E
X

T
O

N
'S

 
R

O
A

D

2.7m

1
9
 
t
o

 
2

4

TCB

TCB

ST JAMES' END

Mast

P
L
EA

S
A

N
T 

C
O

UR
T

P

L

E

A

S

A

N

T

 
C

O

U

R

T

Old Hospital Mews

Radio

ESS

Park View

8
 to

 2
1

Norfolk House

Bowling Green

Centre

1

0

1

1
 to 11

1

0

4

67

1 to 38

1
 
t
o

 
2

1

6

2

Resource

H

O

S

P

I
T

A

L
 
W

A

L

K

7
0

7
0

St James House

R

O

A

D

15
 to

 1
7

9

8

9

8

3
4
 to

 3
7

6
7 

to
 7

4

9

9

St James Lodge

S
OUT

H S
TREE

T

M
a

y
o
r
'
s
 
A

v
e
n

u
e

t
o

 
4

2

BI
R

CH
 T

R
E

E 
CL

O
S

E

t
o
 
1
2

73

C

O

U

N

T

Y

 
C

O

U

R

T

1

0

2

4
 
t
o

 
7

C

h

u

r

c

h

W
IN

D
S

O
R 

PA
R

K

2
2

 
t
o

 
2

5

55
 t

o 
60

7

5

 
t
o

 
8

2

S

t

 

M

a

r

y

'
s

W

I

N

D

S

O

R

 

T

E

R

R

A

C

E

G
A

R
D

E
N

 
R

O
W

2
3
 to

 2
5

W
IN

D
S

O
R 

R
OA

D

19
 t

o 
21

1

9

 

t
o

 

2

1

1

 
t

o

 

3

P

r

e

s

b

y

t

e

r

y

8

3

 
t
o
 
9

0

9

7

1
9a

4
9 

to
 5

4

1
3

 to
 1

8

6
1 

to
 6

6

9

5

R

o

m

a

n

 

C

a

t

h

o

l

i
c

9
 t

o 
11

S

E

V

E

N

 
S

I
S

T

E

R

S

 
C

L

O

S

E

2

6

 

-

 

2

8

D

a

l
l
a

s
 

C

o

u

r
t

Greyfriars

Primary School

(Health Centre)

Fn

Fn

Sub

6
4

6

4

6

4

8

4

84

Thurlow House

H

O

L

C

O

8

6

8

6

86

Chatterton

T

h

e

 

C

h

a

s

e

Sta

2

9

2

9

2
9

2

9

29

M

i

d

d

l

e

t

o

n

 

S

t

o

p

 

D

r

a

i

n

El

T

r
a

c

k

6

5

65

5

4

54

4

1

4

1

4
1

8

2

4

6

b

4

6

b

S

I
D

N

E

Y

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

3

9

a

3

7

a

S

O

M

E

R

V

I

L

L

E

 
R

O

A

D

3

7

b

L Twr

L Twr

L Twr

L Twr

W

I
N

D

S

O

R
 
T

E

R
R

P
E

E
L
 
S

T

Recreation Ground

Recreation Ground

Bandstand

Broa
d Wa

lk

B
road

 Walk

T
e

r
r
a

c
e

s

7

6

7
6

8
9

G
R

A
H

A
M

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

1

0

8

1
1

1

G

a

y

w

o

o

d

 

R

i
v

e

r

G

a

y

w

o

o

d

 

R

i

v

e

r

G

a

y

w

o

o

d

 

R

i

v

e

r

A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 
S

T

Rectory

Stand

Stand

Yoxford Court

2

8

2
8

28

2

8

2
8

28

1

0

3

1

0

3

R
U

S
S

E
L

L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

7

4

7
4

7

4

W

a

l

k

s

 

R

i

v

u

l

e

t

W

a

l

k

s

 

R

i

v

u

l

e

t

W

a
l
k
s

Seven Sisters

EX
TON

'S 
RD

R

iv
u

l
e

t

6.1m

Red Mount

PC

PC

PC

Chapel

7

5

7

5

E

X

T

O

N

'
S

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

8
5

8

5

3

5

a

7
2

B

a

c

k

h

a

m

s

Gay Tiles

A

l
m

s

h

o

u

s

e

s

Coach

FB

FB

FB

FB

6

8
a

Sluice

Sluice

I

v

y

d

e

n

e

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

E
l
 
S

u
b

 
S

t
a

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

Terrace

8
8

8

8

1
8
a

18
a

G

U

A

N

O

C

K

 

T

E

R

R

A

C

E

1

7

1

7

1

7

L

Y

N

W

O

O

D

 
T

E

R

R

A

C

E

4.6m

4.6m

4.6m

6

0

6

0

6

0

6

0

6
0

t

o

 

2

4

t
o
 
2

4

J

O

H

N

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

W

IL
L

IA
M

 S
T

R
E

E
T

6

8

6

8

6
8

6

0

a

Chase Cottages

7

8

7

8

S

t

o

p

 

D

r

a

i
n

S

t

o

p

 

D

r

a

i

n

6

6

6

6
LB

LB

LB

LB

LB

LB

Y
O

R
K

 
R

O
A

D

1
 
t
o

 
8

G

U

A

N

O

C

K

 

P

L

A

C

E

7

7

Anmer

4.0m

4.0m

4.0m

1

9

9

1

9

1
9

19

1

9

E

D

W

A

R

D

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

6

a

House

H

o

u

s

e

House

7

1

7

1

1
 
t
o

 
4

1
 
t
o

 
4

3

a

T

o

w

n

 

W

a

l

l

T

o

w

n

 

W

a

l

l

T
o

w
n

 
W

a
l
l

Town Wall

T

o

w

n

 

W

a

l

l

2
3

2

3

2

3

2

3

2

3

2

3

V

A

N

C

O

U

V

E

R

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

V

A

N

C

O

U

V

E

R

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

Park

1

7
a

1

 
t
o

 
1

9

4

3

4

3

4
3

4
3

C

H

E

C

K

E

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

7

9

7

9

7

9

7

9

E

v

e

r

a

r

d

9 
to 

16

5

7

9

4

9

4

T

e

r

r
a

c

e

 
L

a

n

e

C

H

A

R

L

E

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

3.7m

3.7m

3.7m

3.7m

3.7m

3.7m

3.7m

3.7m

Hotel

Hotel

Hotel

G

O

O

D

W

I
N

S

 
R

O

A

D

G

O

O

D

W

I

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

G

O

O

D

W

I
N

S

 
R

O

A

D

G

O

O

D

W

I
N

S

 
R

O

A

D

3

5

3

5

35

2

4

2

4

2

4

2

4

2

4

2

4

2

4

O

U

R

T

(

c

o

u

r

s

e

 

o

f

)

(

c

o

u

r

s

e

 

o

f

)

(
c
o

u
r
s
e

 
o

f
)

(course of)

(

c

o

u

r

s

e

 

o

f

)

2

0

2
0

2

0

20

2

0

2

0

2

7

2

7

2
7

2

7

M

i
d

d

l
e

t

o

n

M

i

d

d

l

e

t

o

n

5

3

5

3

R

O

B

E

R

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

R

O

B

E

R

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

1

6

a

4

9

4

9

4

9

4
9

49

T

H

O

M

A

S

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

5

8

5
8

Gates

South

C

H

A

S

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

C

H

A

S

E

 
A

V

E

N

U

E

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

2

1

2

1

2

1

2
1

21

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

7

 

t

o

 

2

2

4
4

4
4

4
4

4

4

44

4
4

4

4

4

6

t

o

4

8

Kings Priory

1

t

o

1

2

M

e

r

c

h

a

n

t
s

 
T

e

r

r
a

c

e

1

 

t
o

 

1

8

8

a

4

0

4

8

4

8

4

8

4

8

4
8

4
8

5

1

 

t

o

 

5

2

C

R

t

o

t

o

4

6

a

N

u

r

s

e

r

y

 

C

o

u

r

t

Yard

Builders

Ruin

E

D

 
&

 
W

a

r
d

 
B

d

y

ED
 & W

ard Bd
y

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

E
D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d

 
B

d
y

E
D

 &
 W

ar
d 

Bd
y

Statue

3

6

3

6

36

36

3

6

1
a

1

a

5
1

M

O

U

N

T

3.4m

3.4m

3.4m

3.4m

3.4m

3.4m

3.4m

3.4m

4

0

4

0

4

0

5

9

5

9

5

9

1

6

1

6

1

6

1
6

1
6

1

6

5
2

9
3

Mews

4

2

42

4

2

42

2
5

2

5

2

5

5

5

5
5

1
4

1

4

1
4

1

4

1

4

1

4

1

4

1
4

1

4

1

4

69

6

9

6

9

1

3

1

3

1

3

1

3

1

3

1
3

1
3

1

3

1

3

3.0m

3.0m

3.0m

3.0m

3.0m

3.0m

3.0m

3.0m

3.0m

5

0

5

0

5

0

5

0

Allotment Gardens

Allotment Gardens

3

7

37

D
r
a

in

D
ra

in

D

r

a

i

n

D

r

a

i

n

D

r

a

i

n

D
r
a

i
n

Dr
ain

Brewery

Buildings

1

0

7

S
T

R
E

E
T

PH

PH

PH

PH

Club

1

1

5

1
1

5

1

0

1

0

1
0

10

1
0

1

0

1

0

1

0

1

0

ING
ER

S R
OA

D

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

0

3

0

3
0

30

3

0

3
0

25
a

1

1

11

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1

1

2

S

u

r

g

e

r

y

Surgery

1

1

4

1
1

4

L

O

N

D

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

1

1

3

1

5

1

5

1

5

1

5

1
5

1

5

1
5

4.3m

4.3m

4.3m

4.3m

Stable Cotts

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

8

38

3

8

3

8

38

4

6

4

6

4

6

4
6

4
7

3
9

3

9

3

9

2
6

2
6

2

6

2

6

4.9m

4.9m

4.9m

1
8

1
8

18

1
8

1
8

1

8

18

1

8

1
8

3

3

3

3

33

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

3
1

3

1

3

1

3

1

31

3

2

3

2

3
2

The Stables

N

O
R

T
H

 E
V

E
R

A
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

45

Posts

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

7
 
t
o

 
1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

1

2

1
2

1

2

1

2

1
2

12

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

Car Park

SAM sign facing both ways on Lamp Column 10

SAM sign on Lamp Column 1 facing both ways

SAM sign on Lamp Column 4 facing Southgates

New post junction York Rd SAM sign facing both ways

SAM Sign on Lamp Column 12 facing Tennyson Avenue

ORIGINAL SIZE: A3

REV.

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

CHECKED BY

SURVEYED BY

DRAWING TITLE

CHECKEDDESCRIPTION DATE

IG 12/10/16

PROJECT TITLE

DRAWING No.

INITIAL

SCALE

DATE

FILE No.

Tom McCabe
Executive Director of
Community and Environmental Services
Norfolk County Council
County Hall
Martineau Lane
Norwich NR1 2SG

DRAWN

1:     @ A3

SAM Sign locations Vancouver Avenue and Tennyson Road,

Kings Lynn

ALX
AW

ALX

ALX

0004

17



10/10/2017

KING’S LYNN AREA CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE
 WORK PROGRAMME 2017/2018

Special meeting – 24 August 2017

 Public Open Space in King’s Lynn – C Bamfield/N Johnson/R Wiseman
 Grass Cutting 
 Allotments

12 September 2017

 Parish Partnership Scheme
 Policing in King’s Lynn – 6 monthly update - Inspector Wes Hornigold will attend
 Public Toilets
 Street Cleaning

Special Expenses Meeting – 19 October 2017

 Special Expenses
 Parish Partnership Scheme

15 January 2018

 King’s Lynn Waterfront
 Update on the Arts Centre
 Bus Shelters – Business Plan
 Update from Freebridge Community Housing

26 March 2018

 Policing in King’s Lynn – 6 monthly update
 Parish Partnership Scheme 

18

A
genda Item

 9



10/10/2017

Other Issues:

 Presentation from Voluntary Organisations
 Waste/Recycling
 Role of the Neighbourhood Teams
 Future Housing Development for King’s Lynn
 Rail Service – future plans

19



FORWARD DECISIONS LIST

Date of 
meeting

Report title Description 
of report

Key or 
Non Key 
Decision

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer

List of 
Background 
Papers 

Public or Private 
Meeting

17 October 
2017

New Anglia Economic 
Strategy

Key Cabinet Performance
Exec Dir – C Bamfield

Public

Re-fit proposals for Council 
Building Assets

Key Council Environment
Exec Dir – C Bamfield

Public

Townscape Heritage Key Cabinet Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Public

Development Appraisal – 
Site in Hunstanton 

Key Cabinet Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Pay Policy Statement 
2017/18

Non Cabinet Leader
Exec Dir – D Gates

Public

100% Business Rates Pilot 
for Norfolk

Key Cabinet Leader
Exec Dir – L Gore

Public

Date of 
meeting

Report title Description 
of report

Key or 
Non Key 
Decision

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer

List of 
Background 
Papers 

Public or Private 
Meeting

28 
November 
2017

20



King’s Lynn Property 
Acquisition

Key Cabinet Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Major Housing Phase 3 – 
Enabling Work for Lynnsport 
1

Key Council Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Proposal for reserved 
occupation units – King’s 
Lynn

Key Council Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Planning Scheme of 
Delegation

Non Council Development
Asst Dir- S Ashworth

Public

Housing Infrastructure Fund Key Cabinet Housing & Community
Chief Executive

Public

Accelerated Construction 
Scheme

Key Cabinet Housing & Community
Chief Executive

Public

Parish Partnerships Scheme Non Cabinet Leader
Deputy Dir – S Ashworth

Public

NORA Phase 4 Key Council Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 

21



Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Lynnsport Community 
Facilities

Key Council Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Public

Private sector housing – 
Civil Penalties Housing and 
Planning Act 2016

Non Cabinet Housing & Community
Chief Executive

Public

Private Sector Housing 
Enforcement charging

Non Cabinet Housing & Community
Chief Executive

Public

Acquisition of sites Key Cabinet Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Date of 
meeting

Report title Description 
of report

Key or 
Non Key 
Decision

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer

List of 
Background 
Papers 

Public or Private 
Meeting

9 January 
2018

Equalities Policy Update Non Council Human Resources, Facilities 
and Shared Services

Public

Wider Housing Enforcement 
Policies

Non Council Housing & Community Public

King’s Lynn Property 
Acquisition

Key Cabinet Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 

22



relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Riverfront Regeneration 
Update

Key Council Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Scrutiny Review and 
Timetable of meetings

Non Council Leader
Chief Executive

Public

Date of 
meeting

Report title Description 
of report

Key or 
Non Key 
Decision

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer

List of 
Background 
Papers 

Public or Private 
Meeting

6 February 
2018

Budget 2018/19 Key Council Leader
Exec Dir – L Gore

Public

Capital Programme 2018/23 Key Council Leader
Exec Dir -  L Gore

Public

Date of 
meeting

Report title Description 
of report

Key or 
Non Key 
Decision

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer

List of 
Background 
Papers 

Public or Private 
Meeting

13 March 
2018

Date of 
meeting

Report title Description 
of report

Key or 
Non Key 
Decision

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer

List of 
Background 
Papers 

Public or Private 
Meeting

23



17 April 
2018

East Wisbech Broad 
Concept Plan

Non Council Development
Exec Dir – G Hall

Public

24


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	7 Parish Partnership Scheme
	Vancouver Ave SAM signs

	9 Committee's Work Programme and Cabinet's Forward Decision List
	Forward Decisions 171017


